
FW: Grant Funds for Local Business: Backflow Prevention & Oil and Grease Interceptors

Karis Engle <kengle@gladesinitiative.org>
Tue 7/30/2024 11:19 AM

To:Updates <updates@gladesinitiative.org>

 
 
From: PBC Water Utilities Department <wudpr@pbcwater.com>
Sent: Wednesday, July 24, 2024 9:55 AM
To: Karis Engle <kengle@gladesinitiative.org>
Subject: Grant Funds for Local Business: Backflow Prevention & Oil and Grease Interceptors
 
Program Expires in September- Apply Now!

 

PBCWater.com Pretreatment
Program

Backflow
Prevention Grant Program Contact Us

 
 

Backflow Prevention Assembly & Oil and Grease Interceptor

Grant Reimbursement Program
 

https://afhn6mebb.cc.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=0015EK9gAAUe3EFMJ7dxZvlAUSaIb74rjP5AFkdwM8vdLSTQPfiVlcxrcsKh6wPEQ5NsFG9lHX_8kxGDtkTukERWz1dsntS72NvtZ5Em9e30GXlFRilfMGrFMm5RExsvdgoWeNDNzegfyhFLFVQ3hRUZ2eaNlJYAuBn9GdbkJdPtaO3OotbXX0YGy4zIQphx9EXuZGBUx0timg=&c=1x1pLyiIV19yyh82vwVtOAINTchgt6femZClm-O2IofmHmU-uBGvNQ==&ch=vXGTK5jfAWUy5Zr1ntTmEYwmMvTKBgbO7qr2O6ECYNoebXbuF4vw7A==
https://afhn6mebb.cc.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=0015EK9gAAUe3EFMJ7dxZvlAUSaIb74rjP5AFkdwM8vdLSTQPfiVlcxrSBm60RcLf12z6XbhBtb3mEwwhphEWWvw37NPQwkhdRPyM4_nQvZr88L4RpnqvKWySLt0bWHpm_CO0y0dtZYRkg4Cf217f_vkHNlPAN903c_BpiZ6eTL0MSITmjtFhBNMscep6047v6aXdHYOCnsOpqPHnHh4EVhgg==&c=1x1pLyiIV19yyh82vwVtOAINTchgt6femZClm-O2IofmHmU-uBGvNQ==&ch=vXGTK5jfAWUy5Zr1ntTmEYwmMvTKBgbO7qr2O6ECYNoebXbuF4vw7A==
https://afhn6mebb.cc.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=0015EK9gAAUe3EFMJ7dxZvlAUSaIb74rjP5AFkdwM8vdLSTQPfiVlcxrSBm60RcLf12MclXKK1j7YNHXkw3PEpoyL1HYRIT_pHTai1sionkXVayfbnhunsB1KAq7tCbB24uxuDaCUbOfj79I4p1LPzIVIAwjS-00VQgSXE7SuehnZXMxnYXNHuDLiH2AIF67aYAubLEHI83yVlyBXPywBR_2mMBPANr_MeD&c=1x1pLyiIV19yyh82vwVtOAINTchgt6femZClm-O2IofmHmU-uBGvNQ==&ch=vXGTK5jfAWUy5Zr1ntTmEYwmMvTKBgbO7qr2O6ECYNoebXbuF4vw7A==
https://afhn6mebb.cc.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=0015EK9gAAUe3EFMJ7dxZvlAUSaIb74rjP5AFkdwM8vdLSTQPfiVlcxrSBm60RcLf12tuVSRGXbudm5mGIlO48JegCP497zbTl5S9_r95yD5phtm43U7MkMCa0-OXL5FC5uJKwP8Jejed7cafLaT1Kb2YBlmDPtY1sO3SEi9T7-W6JX2x6-uCS2heKluBorkt99X5WuChox4OH_aryHXXoVDA==&c=1x1pLyiIV19yyh82vwVtOAINTchgt6femZClm-O2IofmHmU-uBGvNQ==&ch=vXGTK5jfAWUy5Zr1ntTmEYwmMvTKBgbO7qr2O6ECYNoebXbuF4vw7A==
mailto:WUDPR@PBCWATER.COM


 

Palm Beach County Water Utilities Department Backflow Prevention
Assembly and Oil and Grease Interceptor Grant Reimbursement is a
program designed to financially assist eligible Belle Glade, Pahokee,
Canal Point, and South Bay property owners to install mandated water
quality safeguards. These devices are required to comply with Federal
and State regulations and statutes.

 

 

Upon receipt, review, and
approval of the program
application, the Palm Beach
County Water Utilities
Department will reimburse the
property owner up to 30% of

the actual cost or up to $2,000, whichever is
less. The program has been made possible by the American
Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) funding allocated by the Palm Beach
County Board of County Commissioners. It will be available
through September 1, 2024, or until all allocated funds are
expended.



 

Learn More

 

 

Have Questions?
Contact PBCWUD's Glades Backflow
Information Hotline:
 

Backflow@pbcwater.com
561-493-6166

 

 

Palm Beach County

Board of County Commissioners

Maria Sachs, Mayor; Maria G. Marino, Vice Mayor;

Gregg K. Weiss, Michael A. Barnett, Marci Woodward, Sara Baxter, Mack Bernard
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